

# Guide to Tsuyee Pei papers 17849234

This finding aid was produced using ArchivesSpace on January 14, 2025. Description is written in: English. Describing Archives: A Content Standard

C. V. Starr East Asian Library

300 Kent Hall 1140 Amsterdam Ave M.C. 3901 New York, NY 10027 Telephone: (212) 854-4318 starr@library.columbia.edu URL: https://library.columbia.edu/locations/eastasian.html 

# Table of Contents

Summary Information	3
Biographical / Historical	4
Scope and Contents	5
Arrangement	6
Administrative Information	6
Related Materials	7
Controlled Access Headings	7
Collection Inventory	8
Series I: Career Files, WWII	8
Sub-Series I.1: General Career Files	8
Sub-Series I.2: United Nations Monetary and Financial Conference, Bretton Woods 12	2
Series II: Career Files, Post-WWII 1	13
Sub-Series II.1: General Career Files 1	13
Sub-Series II.2: Correspondences in Chinese	20
Series III: Private & Family Files	25
Series IV: Greeting Cards	26
Series V: Printed Matter	26

# **Summary Information**

<b>Repository:</b>	C. V. Starr East Asian Library
Creator:	Pei, Tsuyee, 1893-1982
Title:	Tsuyee Pei papers
ID:	17849234
Date [inclusive]:	1929-1951
Date [bulk]:	1943-1948
Physical Description:	12.1 linear feet 29 full manuscript boxes
Language of the Material:	English , Chinese .
Abstract:	The Tsuyee Pei papers document Pei's professional and personal life and provide a glimpse of his career in East Asia and North America during the last years of WWII and the years immediately following. The bulk of the papers consists of correspondences, memoranda, cables and telegrams, and other career files from between 1943 and 1949. These materials highlight Pei's role as first, the general manager of the Bank of China, then, the governor of the Central Bank of China, and offers great details on the development of the banking system in China, wartime aid and relief, foreign exchange market, and international business and economic cooperation. Other materials include newspaper clippings, greeting cards, and printed matter.
Abstract:	貝祖貽檔案記錄了貝祖貽在二戰及國共內戰時於東亞及北美的職 業生涯與生活。檔案的大部分材料由1943年至1949年間的通信、 備忘通函、電報以及其他工作文件組成。這些材料展示了貝祖貽 先後擔任中國銀行總經理和中華民國中央銀行總裁的工作內容與 進程,並介紹了中國銀行業的發展、戰時援助和救濟、外匯市 場以及國際商務和經濟合作等方面的重要細節。其他材料包括剪 報、賀卡以及印刷品。

# **Preferred Citation**

Identification of specific item, Date (if known); Tsuyee Pei papers, Box # and Folder #; C.V. Starr East Asian Library, Columbia University Libraries

#### **Biographical / Historical**

Tsuyee Pei (Pei Tsu-yi, 貝祖貽, 字淞荪; 1893-27 December 1982) was a renowned Chinese banker in 20th century. A native of Wu County, Jiangsu Province, Pei attended the Chengzhong Middle School in Shanghai and the Affiliated High School of Suzhou University. In 1911, Pei entered the Imperial Railway College in Tangshan, Hebei Province, one of the predecessor of the Southwest Jiaotong University in the present day. At the age of 23, Pei joined the Bank of China's head office in Peking. He was transferred to the Canton office two years later, before moving onto the Hong Kong branch where Pei began to specialize in arbitrage. After returning to mainland China in 1927, Pei ordered Bank of China branches in commerce and treaty ports to engage in foreign exchange operations. After a research trip of banking operations to Europe in 1931, Pei took on the role of manager of the Foreign Department and the Trust Department at the Bank of China. In the following years, under the leadership of T. V. Soong, Pei helped plan Chinese financial reform initiatives, including currency reforms. He spent most of the Second Sino-Japanese War in Chungking/Chongqing, where the Nationalist government was based. Pei was appointed acting general manager of the Bank of China in 1941 and, in this position, attended the 1944 Bretton Woods Conference, representing the Nationalist government. Between February 26, 1946 and February 15, 1947, he was a governor of the Central Bank of China. Pei moved to the United States in 1948. He sought support for the Nationalist government, which soon lost the Chinese Civil War and subsequently retreated to Taiwan. From 1952, Pei served as a director of C. V. Starr & Company, a holding company active in the American and Asian insurance markets. In 1959, he moved to the Shanghai Commercial Bank of Hong Kong, assuming a directorship position between 1962 and 1973. Tsuyee Pei was married to Lien Kwun until her death of cancer in 1929, and later married Aileen C. Pei in 1931. His six children included sons I. M. Pei, Y. K. Pei, Y. T. Pei and daughters Cecelia Shen, Denise Sze and Patricia Tang. Pei died at Manhattan's Lenox Hill Hospital on 27 December 1982, aged 89.

<sup>^</sup> Return to Table of Contents

## **Biographical / Historical**

貝祖貽(1893年—1982年12月27日),字淞蓀,生於大清帝國江蘇省吳縣,銀行家,曾任中國 銀行副總經理、常務董事,中華民國中央銀行總裁,英屬香港上海商業銀行董事長。貝祖貽自幼 受私塾教育,1903年,至上海就讀澄衷中學。1907年,考取蘇州東吳大學中學部,接受高中教 育。1911年,進入河北唐山路礦學堂(現今西南交通大學的前身)就讀。貝在23歲時加入了中 國銀行北京總行,兩年後被調往廣州分行,其後轉至香港分行,開始專攻套匯業務。1927年返 回大陸後,貝領導了中國銀行在商埠和通商口岸開展外匯業務。1931年,貝祖貽至歐洲考察銀

#### Guide to Tsuyee Pei papers 17849234

行業務,回國後,任中國銀行國外部與信託部經理。之後數年,貝參與推動了由宋子文領導的各項金融改革舉措。抗日戰爭期間,貝大都在國民政府所在地重慶度過。1941年,貝任中國銀行總經理,並代表國民政府出席了1944年的佈雷頓森林會議。1946年2月26日至1947年2月15日間, 貝擔任中華民國中央銀行總裁。1948年,貝祖詒攜全家赴美國。赴美初年,貝向各方尋求對國共 內戰時期國民政府的支持。1952年起,貝出任美亞保險公司董事長、紐約斯泰公司 (C. V. Starr & Company)顧問。1959年,貝加入了香港上海商業銀行,於1962年至1973年擔任董事。貝祖 貽1910年與莊氏結婚,直至1929年莊氏因癌症去世。1931年貝與蔣士雲結婚。貝膝下有三子三 女,包括長子貝聿銘。貝祖貽與1982年12月27日於曼哈頓的Lenox Hill醫院去世,享年89歲。

<sup>^</sup> Return to Table of Contents

#### **Scope and Contents**

The Tsuvee Pei papers comprise of correspondences, cables and telegrams, memoranda, news clippings, printed matter, and greeting cards, dating from 1929 to 1951, bulk dating from 1943 to 1949. The bulk of career files highlight Pei's leadership the financial sector in China during the last years of WWII. There are correspondences and memoranda highlight Pei's role as the general manager of the Bank of China. The files offer great details on wartime aid and relief and international business and economic cooperation. In particular, there are reports, proceedings, and correspondences from when Pei was in the Chinese Delegation to the United States Monetary and Financial Conference at Bretton Woods in 1944. Another assemblage of files feature Pei's professional activities between 1948 and 1949, largely after Pei's arrival in the United States. There are files related to when Pei led the Technical Mission to Washington D.C. in spring 1948. Other files highlight activities about foreign exchange, international commodity market, and post-war economic reform in China. There are also letters between Pei and prominent Nationalist figures such as Kia-ngau Chang (张公权/张嘉璈), T. V. Soong (宋子文), and David Kung Ling-kan (孔令侃). Other materials include a small batch of private and family files, holiday greeting cards received likely after Pei family's arrival in the US, and various printed matter on topics of banking, commerce, finance.

<sup>^</sup> Return to Table of Contents

#### **Scope and Contents**

貝祖貽檔案包括通信、電報、備忘通函、新聞剪報、印刷品和賀卡,廣泛日期為1929年至1951 年,主要集中於1943年至1949年。檔案的大部分內展現了貝祖貽在20世紀,尤其是在二戰末 期,在中國金融業中的領導地位。檔案中的通函和備忘錄源於貝擔任中國銀行總經理的職務內 容。這些文件刻畫了二戰時援助、救濟以及國際商務和經濟合作的重要細節。其中包括貝在1944 年佈雷頓森林會議上擔任中國代表團一員時的報告、會議記錄和信函。另一批檔案涵蓋了貝祖貽 在1948年至1949年間,攜家抵達美國後的業務活動。其中包括貝祖貽在1948年春季率領中華民 國技術代表團駐華盛頓訪問的文件,以及貝在外匯、國際大宗商品市場以及中國戰後經濟改革方 面進行的活動的材料。另有貝祖貽與國民黨要人如張公權、宋子文和孔令侃之間的書信。其他材 料包括一小批私人和家庭文件,在美國收到的假日賀卡,以及有關銀行、商業和金融主題的各種 印刷品。

<sup>^</sup> Return to Table of Contents

#### Arrangement

Collection is arranged into 5 series by subject and material type.

<sup>^</sup> Return to Table of Contents

# Administrative Information

#### **Publication Statement**

C. V. Starr East Asian Library

300 Kent Hall 1140 Amsterdam Ave M.C. 3901 New York, NY 10027 Telephone: (212) 854-4318 <u>starr@library.columbia.edu</u> URL: https://library.columbia.edu/locations/eastasian.html

#### **Conditions Governing Access**

The collection has no restriction.

#### **Immediate Source of Acquisition**

Gift of Patricia Pei, 2018

#### **Processing Information**

Processed by Evian Yiyun Pan, 2023

#### **Conditions Governing Access**

This collection is located offsite.

<sup>^</sup> Return to Table of Contents

#### **Related Materials**

#### **Related Materials**

V. K. Wellington Koo papers, Rare Book and Manuscript Library, Columbia University Libraries

<sup>^</sup> Return to Table of Contents

#### **Controlled Access Headings**

- Clippings (Information Artifacts)
- Correspondence
- Telegrams
- Letters (correspondence)
- Memorandums
- Greeting cards
- Brochures
- publications (documents)
- Conference proceedings
- Reports
- Bank statements
- China -- Economic conditions -- 20th century
- World War, 1939-1945 -- Economic aspects -- China
- China -- Foreign relations -- United States
- China -- History -- Civil War, 1945-1949
- International relations -- History -- 20th century
- Sino-Japanese War, 1937-1945 -- Economic aspects
- Foreign trade regulation -- China
- World War, 1939-1945 -- Civilian relief -- China
- Economic assistance
- Zhongguo yin hang
- United Nations Monetary and Financial Conference (1944 : Bretton Woods, N.H.)

• China. Xing zheng yuan

# **Collection Inventory**

#### Series I: Career Files, WWII, (1943-1945)

#### **Sub-Series I.1: General Career Files**

#### Arrangement

arranged chronologically

Title/Description	Instances	
Comprehensive Export Control Schedule Number 10, 1942 November-December	box 1	folder 1
Scope and Contents		
Issued by the Board of Economic Warfare, Office of Exports, Washington D.C.		
Documents Pertaining to Foreign Funds Control, 1942 March	box 1	folder 2
Scope and Contents		
United States Treasury Department		
A Digest of the White and Keynes Plans for Post-war Currency Stabilization, 1943 April	box 1	folder 3
Scope and Contents		
The Chase National Bank, Department of Financial and Business Research		
International Clearing Union, brochure, 1943 July	box 1	folder 4
Scope and Contents		
British Information Services, An Agency of the British Government		
The International Chamber of Commerce, brochure, undated	box 1	folder 5
International Monetary Plans, 1943-1944	box 1	folder 6
Scope and Contents		
Includes correspondences and reports		
Proposed Statement on Establishment of a Bank for Reconstruction and Development, 1943-1944	box 1	folder 7

Supplementary Report on Examination of Statement of Condition as of May 23, 1944, by Peat, Marwick, Mitchell & Co., 1944 May	box 1	folder 8	
Scope and Contents			
Bank of America, New York Agency			
Miscellaneous Letters; Bank of China, Chungking, 1942, 1944	box 1	folder 9	
Bank of China, London, 1944 July-December	box 1	folder 10	
Bank of China, New York Agency, 1944	box 1	folder 11	
The Post-War Market of China, A Preliminary Estimate by Chih Tsang, 1944	box 1	folder 12	
Scope and Contents			
International Secretariat, Institute of Pacific Relations			
Arnold, Julean, 1944	box 1	folder 13	
Chen, R. C., 1944	box 1	folder 14	
Li Ming, 1944	box 1	folder 15	
Trip to Cuba, 1944	box 1	folder 16	
Scope and Contents			
Clippings and references			
Memorandum, from Milton C. Lee to Hsi Te-Mou, 1944 August-October	box 1	folder 17	
Scope and Contents			
A plan for t he post-war development of remittance business, New York Agency; A plan for the organization of a Chinese savings bank in New York City; A report on the remittance business of New York agency			
Memorandum, Staff Training Program, 1944 November	box 1	folder 18	
Federal Reserve Bank, 1944 November	box 1	folder 19	
Scope and Contents			
Memoranda and correspondence on U.S. dollar savings certificate			
International Business Conference			

Circulars of Information, Program, Directory, 1944 November	box 2	folder 3
Preliminary Correspondences, 1944 November	box 2	folder 4
Invitation and Letters from firms engaged during IBC, 1944 November-December	box 2	folder 5
Receptions, Appointments, 1944 November	box 2	folder 6
Press Clippings, 1944 November	box 2	folder 7
References, Suggested Topics of Discussion, 1944 November	box 2	folder 8
Cables and Telegrams		
Transmitted to/from China through Washington, D.C., 1944 August-December	box 2	folder 9
Incoming and outgoing, 1944 August-December	box 2	folder 10
Incoming, important, 1944 June-December	box 2	folder 11
Outgoing, important, 1944 April-December	box 2	folder 12
Requisitions, copies, 1944 September-December	box 2	folder 13
Incoming, drafts, 1944	box 3	folder 1
Outgoing, drafts, 1944	box 3	folder 2
SUNNY Chinese Code, incoming, 1945	box 3	folder 3
Scope and Contents		
Include cables to R. C. Chen, Bank of China, Chungking		
SUNNY Chinese Code, outgoing, 1945	box 3	folder 4
Scope and Contents		
Include cables to R. C. Chen, Bank of China, Chungking		
Hsia, Pinfang, 1944	box 3	folder 5
Scope and Contents		
Chateau Laurier, Canada		
Hsia, Pinfang; Summary of Political and Economic Developments in Canada, 1945 March-May	box 3	folder 6
Scope and Contents		
Chateau Laurier, Canada		
Lee, Berne, 1944-1945	box 3	folder 7

Memoranda		
Shipping subjects, 1944-1945	box 3	folder 8
Scope and Contents	DOX 5	
References and memoranda		
Newspaper Clippings		
1943-1944	box 3	folder 9
1945 April-May	box 4	folder 1-2
1944, 1947	box 3	folder 10
Scope and Contents		
In Chinese and English		
Proposed Program of Agricultural Development in China, by P. W. Tsou, undated	box 4	folder 3
United Nations, brochures, 1945	box 4	folder 4
Scope and Contents		
Booklets about peace in Yugoslavia sent to UN representatives; Book, A Pictorial Record of the Delegates to the United Nations Conference on International Organization		
References, Trip to Washington D.C., 1945	box 4	folder 5
The Preliminary Map of Washington D.C., New York: Geographia; Captain Bryan's Pacific War Atlas, Hawaii: Tongg Publishing Company, 1945	box 4	folder 6
Chinese News Service, Releases, 1945 May-June	box 4	folder 7
China News Service/Voice of China; Clippings, WWII news, 1945 June	box 4	folder 8
United Nations Conference on International Organization, San Francisco, 1945 May-June	box 4	folder 9
Summary of Political and Economic Developments in Canada, A Brief Review of Recent Events and Currrent Conditions, 1945 August 23	box 4	folder 10
Scope and Contents		
Prepared for Bank of China by Pinfang Hsia		
Letter from International Telephone and Telegraph Corporation, 1945 September 21	box 5	folder 1

Bank of China affairs; in English and Chinese

Whaley-Eaton Service, 1945 September-October	box 5	folder 3
Hsi Te-Mou, 1945 August-October	box 5	folder 4
Scope and Contents		
Washington, D.C.		
C. A. Blum, 1945 October 11	box 5	folder 5
Scope and Contents		
United States Rubber Export Company, Limited		
The Central Bank of China, Temporary Regulations, 1946	box 5	folder 6
Report on Survey of The Irving Trust Company, New York City, submitted by Wei Hsien King 金維賢, undated	box 5	folder 7
Business Cards, undated	box 5	folder 8
Business Card Plate, Pei's, undated	box 5	folder 9

# Sub-Series I.2: United Nations Monetary and Financial Conference, Bretton Woods, 1944 July

tle/Description	Instances	
Memoranda, Chinese Delegation to the Conference, 1944 June	box 5	folder 10
Questions and Answers on the International Monetary Fund, U.S. Treasury, 1944 June 10	box 5	folder 11
Conference Directory, 1944 July 4	box 5	folder 12
Conference Regulations, 1944 July	box 5	folder 13
Commission I		
Commission I, Committee Assignments, 1944 July	box 5	folder 14
Second Report of Drafting Committee of Commission I, Annex I, 1944 July	box 5	folder 15
Report of the Drafting Committee of Commission I, Annex II, Articles of Agreement of the International Monetary Fund, 1944 July	box 6	folder 1
Comission II		
Minutes of Meeting of Commission II, Bank for Reconstruction and Development, 1944 July	box 6	folder 2
Minutes of Meeting of Subcommittee 1b, Committee 1 of Commission II; Preliminary Draft of Proposals for	box 6	folder 3

Development, 1944 July		
Draft Proposals for the Establishment of a Bank for Reconstruction and Development, 1944 July 17	box 6	folder 4
Final Report of All Committees to Commission II, 1944 July 20	box 6	folder 5
Comission III, Delegation Statements, 1944 July 19	box 6	folder 6
Miscellaneous Reports and Statements, 1944 July	box 7	folder 1-6
Scope and Contents		
Various reports and drafts from committees and subcommittees		
Miscellaneous Reports and Statements, 1944 July	box 8	folder 1-5
Scope and Contents		
Various reports and drafts from committees and subcommittees		
Report of the Coordinating Committee, 1944 July 21	box 6	folder 7
Final Act, 1944 July	box 9	folder 1
Statement and Addresses by Delegates and Participants, 1944 July	box 9	folder 2
Memoranda submitted by the Chinese Delegation to Committees, 1944 July	box 9	folder 3
Conference Journal, 1944 July	box 9	folder 4
References and Printed Matter, 1944-1945	box 9	folder 5
Newspaper Clippings		
1944	box 9	folder 6
1944 July	box 9	folder 7

# the Establishment of a Bank for Reconstruction and

#### <sup>^</sup> Return to Table of Contents

#### Series II: Career Files, Post-WWII, (1948-1949)

#### Arrangement

retained original order from file containers

#### **Sub-Series II.1: General Career Files**

Title/Description	Instances	
The Chase National Bank of the City of New York, 1948 June	box 10	folder 1

Chen, K. P., 1948-1949	box 10	folder 2
Scope and Contents		
The Shanghai Commercial & Savings Bank, Hong Kong		
Chen, R. C., 1948-1949	box 10	folder 3
Scope and Contents		
Bank of China, Head of Office-Foreign Department, Hong Kong/Shanghai		
Chen, Yu-Chien 陈玉潜, 1947-1949	box 10	folder 4
Scope and Contents		
Bank of America, Bangkok		
Cheng Chih Club, 1948-1949	box 10	folder 5
Chennault, Major General Claire L., undated	box 10	folder 6
Scope and Contents		
Statement by Chennault; Plan for Effective Distribution of Help to Western China		
American & Foreign Power Company Inc., 25th Annual Report, 1948	box 10	folder 7
Lee, Tuh-Yueh, 1948-1949	box 10	folder 8
Scope and Contents		
The Chinese Technical Mission		
Li, Ming, 1948-1949	box 10	folder 9
Loans, outstanding, Chinese government, 1948 February	box 10	folder 10
McCarran, Pat, circa 1948-1949	box 10	folder 11
Scope and Contents		
Statement by Senator Pat McCarran, re:China aid act		
Memoranda, to Pei, undated	box 10	folder 12
Scope and Contents		
Regarding aid to China		
Metals, 1948	box 10	folder 13

folder 14 folder 15	
folder 15	
folder 16	
folder 17	
folder 18	
folder 19	
folder 20	
folder 21	
folder 21 folder 22	
folder 22	
folder 22	
folder 22	
folder 22 folder 1	
folder 22 folder 1	
	folder 18 folder 19

scope and contents		
Taiwan Sugar Corporation		
Silver, 1949 May-July	box 11	folder 4
Scope and Contents		
Correspondences and cables on the reallocation of funds in US aid to China to the purchase of silver		
Memoranda submitted to the Economic Cooperation Administration, 1948	box 11	folder 5
Miscellaneous Memoranda, 1948	box 11	folder 6
Scope and Contents		
Regarding China aid		
Statements by Secretary George Catlett Marshall, 1948 February-April	box 11	folder 7
Miscellaneous Correspondences and Memoranda, 1947-1948	box 11	folder 8-9
Scope and Contents		
Includes letters in Chinese and certificates issued by the Republic of China government		
Universal Trading Company, 1948	box 11	folder 10
Report, United States Government Economic, Financial, and Military Aid to China Since 1937, 1949 March 21	box 11	folder 11
Taxes and the Budget: A Program for Prosperity in a Free Economy, 1947 November	box 11	folder 12
Scope and Contents		
A Statement on National Policy by the Research and Policy Committee of the Committee for Economic Development		
Tungsten Contract, undated	box 11	folder 13
United States China Policy, memorandum from E. A Bayne to Governor Harold W. Stassen, 1948 February-March	box 11	folder 14
Bank of China, New York Agency, 1948-1949	box 11	folder 15
Alvord and Alvord, 1948-1949	box 11	folder 16
Governor Chang Kia-Ngau and Minister Wang Shih-Chieh, 1948-1949	box 11	folder 17
Swan, Joseph E. C., 1948-1949	box 12	folder 1

Hayden, Stone & Co.

T. V. Soong 宋子文, 1948-1949	box 12	folder 2
References, articles about China, 1949 March-April	box 12	folder 3
Scope and Contents		
Regarding US-China relations, foreign policy		
A Report of Chinese Technical Mission to the United States 访美技术代表团报告书, 1948 April	box 12	folder 4
Scope and Contents		
Tsu-yee Pei as President; Chinese and English versions		
Lee, Kan 李榦, 1948 April-May	box 12	folder 5
The J. G. White Engineering Corporation New York, 1948 October	box 12	folder 6
Young, Arthur N., 1948 February-December	box 12	folder 7
Yu, Yin C., 1948-1949	box 12	folder 8
Universal Trading Corporation, 1948 February-March	box 12	folder 9
King Wei Textiles Corporation 經緯紡織機制造公司, 1948	box 13	folder 1
Paul Chu rough notes, circa 1947-1948	box 13	folder 2
Scope and Contents		
National Treasury, Chinese Embassy		
Miscellaneous Correspondences and References, 1948-1949	box 13	folder 3-5
Scope and Contents		
Correspondences in English and Chinese; Includes memorabilia such as two pens and a pin		
Chinese Technical Mission, Reports, 1948	box 13	folder 6
Scope and Contents		
Includes miscellaneous correspondences		
Miscellaneous References and Clippings, 1948-1949	box 13	folder 7
Swan, Joseph E. C., 1947 December	box 13	folder 8

Hayden, Stone & Co.

Memorandum, Chinese Technical Mission, 1949 March	box 14	folder 1
Miscellaneous Correspondences, 1948-1949	box 14	folder 2
Gold, Proposed purchase, 1949 March	box 14	folder 3
China Reconstruction Act; Extracts from A China Recovery Program, W. Bruce Pirnie, 1948 March	box 14	folder 4
Export-Import Bank of Washington		
1948 July-August	box 14	folder 5-6
Scope and Contents		
\$33,000,000 cotton export credit/loan		
Annual Reports, 1948	box 14	folder 7
Scope and Contents		
annual reports from between 1936 and 1947		
Chinese-Owned Assets in the US, 1949 June	box 14	folder 8
Chu, Paul B. J., 1949 August-September	box 14	folder 9
Scope and Contents		
International Labour Office, Geneva		
New Economic Reform Measures in China, Correspondences and Memoranda, 1948-1949	box 14	folder 10
Presidential Decree, Financial and Economic Emergency Measures, Nanking, 1948 August 20	box 14	folder 11
Public Law 472, Foreign Assistance Act of 1948, 1948	box 14	folder 12
Report, Improvements for Expenditure Controls, undated	box 14	folder 13
Far East-America Council of Commerce and Industry, Inc., 1948 October	box 14	folder 14
References, Frozen/Foreign-Owned Assets, 1947-1948	box 15	folder 1
China Institute in America, Chinese-American Institute of the Social Sciences, 1948-1949	box 15	folder 2
Jay, K. C., 1948-1949	box 15	folder 3
Scope and Contents		
Bank of China, Hong Kong		
Hsia, Pinfang, 1948-1949	box 15	folder 4

Bank of China, London

Hsi, Te-Mou, 1948-1949	box 15	folder 5
Correspondences, Hong Kong, 1948 March-May	box 15	folder 6
Frederic R. Harris, Inc., Consulting Engineers, 1948 June	box 15	folder 7
Scope and Contents		
Company brochure		
Miscellaneous Correspondences, 1948 May-1949 July	box 15	folder 8
Hoffman, Paul G., 1947-1948	box 15	folder 9
Scope and Contents		
Address, Hoffman as Chairman of the Committee for Economic Development		
Desk Calendar Pad, 1948	box 15	folder 10
Committee for Constitutional Government, 1951	box 15	folder 11
Scope and Contents		
promotional materials and booklets		
Cables and Telegrams by Code		
MEICO code, 1948	box 16	folder 1
PISHE code, with H. J. Shen, undated	box 16	folder 2
SUSIE code, with Minister Wang Shih-Chieh, 1948	box 16	folder 3
PELEE code, with Dr. Lee Kan, 1948 July	box 16	folder 4
FELIX code, with Cyril Rogers, 1948 June	box 16	folder 5
GOLEK, incoming, 1948 January-1949 October	box 16	folder 6
Scope and Contents		
Chinese Technical Mission		
GOLEK, outgoing, 1947 December-1949 September	box 16	folder 7
HONEY code, undated	box 16	folder 8
HONEY, incoming, 1948 January-April	box 16	folder 9
HONEY, outgoing, 1948 January-April	box 16	folder 10
HANNY code, circa 1948	box 17	folder 1
	box 17	

Between Tsuyee Pei and Governor Chiang Kia Ngau, Governbank, Shanghai

HANNY, outgoing, 1948 January-April	box 18	folder 1-5
PLUTO, outgoing, 1948 January-April	box 19	folder 1
PLUTO, incoming, 1948 January-April	box 19	folder 2-4
Miscellaneous codes, incoming, 1947-1949	box 16	folder 11
Scope and Contents		
Bank of China, Embassy, FELIX, HANNY, HONEY, MEICO, PELEE, PLUTO, unnumbered		
Miscellaneous codes, outgoing, 1948-1949	box 17	folder 5
Scope and Contents		
Bank of China, Embassy, FELIX, HANNY, HONEY, MEICO, PELEE, PLUTO, miscellaneous		
Non-private codes, 1948-1949	box 18	folder 6
Sub-Series II.2: Correspondences in Chinese, 19	945-1951	
Title/Description	Instances	
王世杰 Wang Shijie, 1948-1949	box 20	folder 1
Scope and Contents		
王雪艇		
金行健 Jin Xingjian, 1949	box 20	folder 2
金國寶 Jin Guobao, 1948	box 20	folder 3
Scope and Contents		
K. P. King		
杜梅和 Du Meihe, undated	box 20	folder 4
Scope and Contents		
Tu Mui-Ho		
李惕生 Li Tisheng, 1948	box 20	folder 5
馮瑞麒 Feng Ruiqi, 1948	box 20	folder 6
Scope and Contents		
Lloyd S. C. Fong		
楊愷齡 Yang Kailing, 1948	box 20	folder 7

李榦 Li Kan, 1948	box 20 folder 8	
Scope and Contents		
Kan Lee		
董霖 Dong Lin, 1948	box 20 folder 9	
Scope and Contents		
Tung Lin		
李叔明 Li Shuming, 1948	box 20 folder 10	)
席德懋 Xi Demao, 1949	box 20 folder 1	1
俞鴻鈞 Yu Hongjun, 1948	box 20 folder 12	2
Scope and Contents		
Yu Hung-chun		
宋漢章 Song Hanzhang, 1949	box 20 folder 13	3
劉攻芸 Liu Gongyun, 1948	box 20 folder 14	1
Scope and Contents		
Liu Kung-yun		
徐可亭 Xu Keting, 1949	box 20 folder 1	5
Scope and Contents		
Hsu Kan		
白崇禧 Bai Chongxi, 1949	box 20 folder 10	5
何應钦 He Yingqin, 1949	box 20 folder 17	7
李宗仁 Li Zongren, 1949	box 20 folder 18	3
陈光甫 Chen Guangfu, 1948	box 20 folder 19	9
Scope and Contents		
K. P. Chen		
蒋介石 Jiang Jieshi, 1949	box 20 folder 20	)
Scope and Contents		
Chiang Kai-Shek		
张群 Zhang Qun, 1949	box 20 folder 2	L
Scope and Contents		
张岳军; Chang Chun		

Scope and Contents	box 20	folder 22
张嘉璈		
莫德惠 Mo Dehui, 1948	box 20	folder 23
莫松森 Mo Songsen, 1948	box 20	folder 24
Scope and Contents		
Sung-shen Mo		
莫振偉 Mo Zhenwei, 1948	box 20	folder 25
俞勗成 Yu Xucheng, 1948	box 20	folder 26
梁和鈞 Liang Hejun, 1949	box 20	folder 27
瞿季刚 Qu Jigang, 1949	box 20	folder 28
貝聿蕚 Bei Yue, 1948	box 20	folder 29
Scope and Contents		
Y. W. Pei		
貝聿菁 Bei Yujing, 1949	box 20	folder 30
Scope and Contents		
Y. T. Pei		
貝祖植 Bei Zuzhi, undated	box 20	folder 31
Scope and Contents		
T. C. Pei		
貝重威 Bei Chongwei, 1948	box 20	folder 32
Scope and Contents		
Pei Chung-Hwei		
錢昌照 Qian Changzhao, undated	box 20	folder 33
黄震生 Huang Zhensheng, undated	box 20	folder 34
Scope and Contents		
C. S. Huang		
宋子安 Song Zian, 1948	box 20	folder 35
吴天锡 Wu Tianxi, 1948	box 20	folder 36
李石曾 Li Shizeng, 1948	box 20	folder 37
蔣輔君 Jiang Fujun, undated	box 20	folder 38

Scope and Contents			
Franklin Chiang			
宋子文 Song Ziwen, undated	box 20	folder 39	
Scope and Contents			
T. V. Soong			
孔令侃 Kong Lingkan, 1948	box 20	folder 40	
Scope and Contents			
David Kung Ling-kan			
鍾秉鋒 Zhong Bingfeng, 1948	box 20	folder 41	
浦志聲 Pu Zhisheng, 1948	box 20	folder 42	
胡鹤年 Hu Henian, 1948	box 20	folder 43	
Scope and Contents			
Honien Hu			
尢愷君 Yu Kaijun, 1948	box 20	folder 44	
Scope and Contents			
К. С. Үи			
戴志骞 Dai Zhiqian, 1948	box 20	folder 45	
Scope and Contents			
Tse-chien Tai			
程慕灝 Cheng Muhao, 1948-1949	box 20	folder 46	
林旭如 Lin Xuru, 1948	box 20	folder 47	
羅孝永 Luo Xiaoyong, 1948	box 20	folder 48	
陳隽人 Chen Junren, 1949	box 20	folder 49	
李德燏 Li Deyu, 1948	box 20	folder 50	
Scope and Contents			
Tuh-Yueh Lee			
鄭鐵如 Zheng Tieru, 1948	box 20	folder 51	
Scope and Contents			
鄭壽仁; Shou-Jen Chen			
王若愚 Wang Ruoyu, 1949	box 20	folder 52	
吴厦 Wu Xia, undated			

Scope and Contents	box 20	folder 53
Hsia Wu		
丁平 Ding Ping, undated	box 20	folder 54
Scope and Contents		
Ting Ping		
伍克家 Wu Kejia, 1948	box 20	folder 55
Scope and Contents		
K. C. Woo		
鍾仲芍 Zhong Zhongshao, 1948	box 20	folder 56
Scope and Contents		
C. C. Chung		
紐約中國銀行 Bank of China, New York, 1948-1949	box 20	folder 57
中國建設銀公司 China Development Finance Corporation, 1948	box 20	folder 58
市場情況 market conditions, undated	box 20	folder 59
市况电報 market telegrams, 1948	box 20	folder 60
外匯使用情況 監察院報告, clipping, 1947	box 20	folder 61
有關金圓消息, clipping, 1948	box 20	folder 62
移交清册, 邱正爵 Inventory handover, Qiu Zhengjue, 1948-1949	box 20	folder 63
行政院顾问 聘书 Executive Yuan, letter of appointment; 胜利勋章 Victory certificate, issued by Republic of China government, 1945-1948	box 20	folder 64
揚子建業公司 孚中公司 调查 Investigation on Yangtze Development Corporation, Fu Chung Corporation, 1947	box 19	folder 5
Scope and Contents		
经济部,财政部调查		
中文电本 Chinese Telegraph Codebooks		
与徐可亭通电用 PHPT & 与张公权通电用 CPCPC/ with Xu Keting & Zhang Gongquan, 1940s	box 19	folder 6
与陈长桐通电用 /with Chen Changtong, 1940s	box 19	folder 7
与孔令侃通电用/with Kong Lingkan, 1940s	box 19	folder 8
与张公权通电用/ with Zhang Gongquan, 1944	box 21	folder 1

有关央行外汇报表共十种 Foreign exchange assets of the Central Bank of China, 1948-1949	box 21	folder 2
金融周报 Vol. 18, No.12, 1948 March	box 21	folder 3
Scope and Contents		
中央銀行經濟研究處編		
Central government bank exchange holdings reports, 1947-1948	box 21	folder 4
中國銀行外匯資產負債總表 Consolidated Statements of Foreign Exchange Assets and Liabilities, Bank of China, 1948	box 21	folder 5
Miscellaneous correspondences and faxes, Pei in the US (2 folders), 1949-1951	box 21	folder 6-7
Scope and Contents		
miscellaneous letters and faxes dated after Pei's arrival in the US, mostly in Chinese		

### <sup>^</sup> Return to Table of Contents

# Series III: Private & Family Files

Title/Description	Instances	
Miscellaneous Correspondences, 1944-1945	box 22	folder 1
Kip, William; Riverdale House, 1944 October-November	box 22	folder 2
Cocktail party given by Pei, Attendees List, 1944 October 16	box 22	folder 3
Yu-kun Pei, 1944 October-December	box 22	folder 4
Correspondences, Private, 1948 May-June	box 22	folder 5
Correspondences, Family, 1948-1949	box 22	folder 6
Cables, Private, 1949 May-June	box 22	folder 7
Personal Bank Accounts		
Bank Statements, 1946-1947	box 22	folder 8-9
Scope and Contents		
The National City Bank of New York, The Riggs National Bank of Washington, D.C., etc.		
The National City Bank of New York, Park Avenue Branch, 1948-1949	box 23	folder 1
1947-1949	box 23	folder 2

The Riggs National Bank of Washington, D.C., 1948-1949

Scope and Contents	box 23	folder 3-4
Checkbooks, transaction receipts		
Checkbooks, Chemical Bank & Trust Company, New York, undated	box 23	folder 5-6
Personal Expenses and Airtickets		
1948-1949	box 24	folder 1-2
1948 January-April	box 24	folder 3
Scope and Contents		
Washington and New York		
Shipping to the US, 1948 August-1949 February	box 24	folder 4
Scope and Contents		
8 cases shipped through "Pioneer Sea"		
<sup>^</sup> Return to Table of Contents		
Series IV: Greeting Cards		
Scope and Contents		
Scope and Contents approximately 380 greeting cards received		
	Instances	
approximately 380 greeting cards received	Instances box 25	folder 1-5
approximately 380 greeting cards received Title/Description		folder 1-5 folder 5-6
approximately 380 greeting cards received Title/Description Miscellaneous Greeting Cards Received	box 25	
approximately 380 greeting cards received Title/Description Miscellaneous Greeting Cards Received Miscellaneous Greeting Cards Received	box 25	
approximately 380 greeting cards received <b>Title/Description</b> Miscellaneous Greeting Cards Received Miscellaneous Greeting Cards Received <b>^</b> Return to Table of Contents	box 25	
approximately 380 greeting cards received          Title/Description         Miscellaneous Greeting Cards Received         Miscellaneous Greeting Cards Received         ^ Return to Table of Contents         Series V: Printed Matter	box 25	
approximately 380 greeting cards received Title/Description Miscellaneous Greeting Cards Received Miscellaneous Greeting Cards Received Return to Table of Contents Series V: Printed Matter Arrangement	box 25	
approximately 380 greeting cards received Title/Description Miscellaneous Greeting Cards Received Miscellaneous Greeting Cards Received Return to Table of Contents Series V: Printed Matter Arrangement arranged chronologically	box 25 box 24	
approximately 380 greeting cards received         Title/Description         Miscellaneous Greeting Cards Received         Miscellaneous Greeting Cards Received         ^ Return to Table of Contents         Series V: Printed Matter         Arrangement         arranged chronologically         Title/Description	box 25 box 24 Instances	folder 5-6
approximately 380 greeting cards received         Title/Description         Miscellaneous Greeting Cards Received         Miscellaneous Greeting Cards Received         ^ Return to Table of Contents         Series V: Printed Matter         Arrangement         arranged chronologically         Peterson International Code, 3rd Edition, 1929	box 25 box 24 Instances	folder 5-6

Inaugurated by the American Institute of Chemical Engineers in 1915; Published annually in August by Reinhold Publishing Corporation

International Chamber of Commerce, 1938 February	box 27	folder 1
Working Committees, International Chamber of Commerce, 1938 April	box 27	folder 2
State of California Bank Act, 1939	box 27	folder 3
Scope and Contents		
Supervisor of Documents, State Capitol, Sacramento		
Laws Relating to Insurance and Insurance Companies, with Amendements, 1939-1943	box 27	folder 4
Scope and Contents		
The Commonwealth of Massachusetts		
The Frick Collection Handbook, 1940	box 27	folder 5
Scope and Contents		
The Frick Collection, New York		
Laws Relating to Banking, with Amendements, 1942-1943	box 27	folder 6
Scope and Contents		
State of Michigan		
State of California Bank Act, 1941 and 1943 Supplement, 1943	box 27	folder 7
Scope and Contents		
Benjamin C. Corlett, Superintendent of Banks, State of California		
The Commonwealth of Massachusetts Statutes, 1943		
Credit Unions	box 27	folder 8
Co-operative Banks	box 27	folder 9
Savings Banks and Institutions for Savings	box 27	folder 10
Trust Companies	box 27	folder 11
Men Who Serve You, 1943	box 27	folder 12

Scope and Contents		
Chamber of Commerce of the United States of America		
Policies Advocated by the Chamber of Commerce of the United States, 1943	box 27	folder 13
Scope and Contents		
Chamber of Commerce of the United States of America		
Men at Work, circa 1940s	box 27	folder 14
Scope and Contents		
Chamber of Commerce of the United States of America		
A Compilation of the Insurance Laws, 1943	box 27	folder 15
Scope and Contents		
Commonwealth of Pennsylvania Insurance Department		
Insurance Code and Supplementary Annotations, 1943	box 28	folder 1
Scope and Contents		
State of California		
Insurance Laws of New Jersey, 1943	box 28	folder 2
Scope and Contents		
Department of Banking and Insurance, State of New Jersey		
Foreign Trade Reconstruction Studies No.2, 1943 August	box 28	folder 3
Scope and Contents		
Foreign Trade Reconstruction Committee of the National Foreign Trade Council		
National Association of Manufacturers		
Scope and Contents		
Booklets published by NAM		
Jobs Freedom Opportunity, 1943	box 28	folder 4
Postwar Conditions and Trends, 1943	box 28	folder 5
Scope and Contents		
Analysis by Noel Sargent, Secretary		
Postwar Industry and Jobs, 1943 December	box 28	folder 6

Second Report of the Postwar Committee of the National Association of Manufacturers, 1943 December	box 28	folder 7
Reconversion and Re-employment Problems of American Corporations, 1943 December	box 28	folder 8
What is the N.A.M.?, 1944	box 28	folder 9
Guide to Postwar Financial Planning for Manufacturers, 1944	box 28	folder 10
Guide to Postwar Product Development, 1944	box 28	folder 11
Guide to Cost Study in Corporation Postwar Planning, 1944	box 28	folder 12
Guide to Internal Organization for Corporation Postwar Planning, 1944	box 28	folder 13
Fallacies about Our Private Enterprise System, 1944	box 28	folder 14
Jobs in Peacetime, a panel discussion, 1944	box 28	folder 15
Supervisory Management, 1944	box 28	folder 16
Price Control in the Postward Period by Norman S. Buchanan, 1944	box 28	folder 17
Scope and Contents		
The Committee on International Economic Policy in cooperation with The Carnegie Endowment for International Peace		
Industrial Property in Europe by Antonin Basch, 1944	box 28	folder 18
Scope and Contents		
The Committee on International Economic Policy in cooperation with The Carnegie Endowment for International Peace		
International Financial Stabilization, A Symposium, 1944	box 29	folder 1
Scope and Contents		
Irving Trust Company		
Bulletin of Hanover College, 1944 March	box 29	folder 2
Bulletin of Hanover College, 1944 March Labor Monopolies - OR Freedom, John W. Scoville, 1946	box 29 box 29	folder 2 folder 3

Thomas Conway, Jr., Thomas H. Nicholl, Luther Harr

General American Transportation Corporation, Annual Report, 1947	box 29	folder 6
Export-Import Bank of Washington, Fourth Semiannual Report to Congress, 1947 January-June	box 29	folder 7
Report of the China-United States Agricultural Mission, 1947 May	box 29	folder 8
Scope and Contents		
Office of Foreign Agricultural Relations, United States Department of Agriculture		
Revised, Preliminary Programs for China-U.S. Agricultural Collaboration, 1947 September	box 29	folder 9
Scope and Contents		
Report based upon suggestions made in the Report of the China-U.S. Agricultural Collaboration Commission, 1946		
India-Pakistan, Impressions and Observations of Current Developments in the Two Dominions, 1948 February	box 29	folder 10
Scope and Contents		
Reported by Mr. Norbert A Bogdan, Vice President, J. Henry Schroder Banking Corporation in the course of a recent extended visit to these countries		
Plain Talk, Vol. II, No. 6, 1948 March	box 29	folder 11
China Rebuilds Her Railroads, 1948	box 29	folder 12
Scope and Contents		
P. C. Lee, M. Asce, Engineering Adviser, Chekiang- Kiangsi and Canton-Hankow Railways, China		
The Em Kayan Magazine, 1948 April	box 29	folder 13
Report by Consultant William C. Bullitt to the Joint Committee on Foreign Economic Cooperation Concerning China, 1948	box 29	folder 14
The Road Ahead, America's Creeping Revolution, John T. Flynn, 1949	box 29	folder 15
The Right Way to Provide Security Against Illness and Old Age, Willford I. King, 1950	box 29	folder 16

<sup>^</sup> Return to Table of Contents